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Helen De Wynter

19 Gloucester Crescent
Lendon

NW1 7DS

Dear Ms Wynter

19 Gloucester Crescent London NW1 7DS

Further to our previous report we are writing to confirm that we have carried out a detailed survey of the
basement vaults. We now enclose three copies of our drawings numbers, 14.131/1-4 which indicate the
existing and proposed layouts together with an indication of the form of repairs to the cracked masonry
for stability. Underpinning requirements are also indicated to ensure the foundations are adequately
supported.

We understand that you will be liaising directly with the Local Authority Planning Officers and will pass
copies of these drawings to them. If they have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

e

M A Redston

Martin A, Redston B.Sc., C.Eng. M.I.C.E.



